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ORGANIZATION 2<Eooomm§u_IIEEII'ﬂ§mEE> WEB SITE
4 Military Families.com X X| X| X| X XX X[ | X]X X X|www.4militaryfamilies.com
5 Star Recruitment Career X www.5starrecruitment.com
66 ways to save money X www.pueblo.gsa.gov/cic _text/money/66ways/index.html
A Million Thanks X X| X www.amillionthanks.org
A New Leaf* X| X www.turnanewleaf.org
A Soldier's Wish List X www.asoldierswishlist.org
Aafes X X http://odin.aafes.com/employment/default.asp
ACORN Housing X www.acornhousing.org
Active Duty Dental Program X www.addp-ucci.com
Adopt a Chaplain X www.adopt-a-chaplain.org
Adopt a Platoon X www.adoptaplatoon.org
Adopt a Soldier Ministries X www.adoptasoldierministries.org
Adopt a Soldier Now X www.adoptasoldiernow.org
Adopt a Unit US, Inc X www.adoptaunitus.com
Adopt a US Soldier X www.adoptaussoldier.org
After Deployment X X X X| X www.afterdeployment.org
Aftermath of War X X www.aftermathofwar.com.au
Air Ambulance Service X| |www.aircompassionamerica.org
Air Charity Network X| |www.aircharitynetwork.org
Air Compassion for Veterans X www.aircompassionforveterans.org/events
Air Force X www.af.mil
Air Force Aid Society X X www.afas.org
Air Force Association Spouse Scholarship X www.afa.org/aef/aid/spouse.asp
Air Force Correction of Military Records X www.arpc.afrc.af.mil/library/factsheets/factsheet.asp?id=9018
Air Force Crossroads X X X X| X] X X| X] X www.afcrossroads.com
Air Force Personnel Command X www.afpc.randolph.af.mil/
Air Force Reserve X http://afreserve.com
Air Force Retirement X www.retirees.af.mil/
Air Force Wives X WWW.Qroups.xanga.com/groups/group.aspx?id=644092
Air Force Wounded Warrior Program X www.woundedwarrior.af.mil

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource
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Air Guard and Air Reserve Retirement X www.arpc.afrc.af.mil/retirementsseparations/index.asp
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ORGANIZATION <<Eooomm§uII§§II'ﬂ§mE&> WEB SITE
Air Mobility Command X www.amc.af.mil
Air National Guard X www.ang.af.mil
Air Warrior Courage Foundation X X X| X X Www.airwarriorcourage.orgq
Alcoholics Anonymous X WwWw.aa.org
AllRetailJobs.com X www.allretailjobs.com
Alutiiqg employment opportunities X www.alutiig.com
Always A Soldier X www.military.com/hero/0,, WVC_AlwaysASoldier,00.html
AM Vets X X X X|www.amvets.org
Amazing Scholarship Guide X www.amazingscholarshipguide.com/scholarships-for-federal-employees.html
America Supports You X X X| X X| X X X[ X| X|www.ourmilitary.mil/index.aspx
American Academy of Pediatrics X X www.aap.org
American Bar Association X www.abanet.org
American Corporate Program X http://acp-usa.org
American Disability Assaociation X| X X| X X www.adanet.org
American Freedom Foundation X www.americanfreedomfoundation.org
American Heroes Tribute X www.americanheroestribute.org
American Legion X X X X X|www.legion.org
American Legion Auxiliary X X| | X X X|www.legion-aux.org
American Legion Temp Financial Assistance X X www.legion.org/financialassistance
American Military Family X www.AMF100.0rg
American Red Cross X X WWW.arizonaredcross.org
American Soldier Foundation X X| X| X| X X| X www.soldierfoundation.org
American Soldier Memorial Project X| X www.geocities.com/americansoldiermemorialproject
American Supports You X| X www.americasupportsyou.mil
American Veterans With Brain Injuries X X X www.avbi.org
American Veterans with Brain Injury X www.avbi.org
American's Vet Dogs X X www.vetdogs.org
Americas Heroes at Work X www.americasheroesatwork.qov
America's Huey 091 Foundation X www.huey091foundation.org
Anchor Scholarship Foundation X www.anchorscholarship.com

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource
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Angel Flight West X|] |www.angelflightwest.org
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ORGANIZATION 2<EQOQUJUJEEII§§IIL_'IJ§U)E&> WEB SITE
Angels For Hope X www.angelsforhope.org/fallensoldier.html
Angels of Mercy X X| X www.supportourwounded.org
Any Soldier X www.anysoldier.com
Arizona Bereavement Alliance* X] |X X XX X www.arizonabereavementalliance.com
Arizona Department of Economic Security* X X www.azdes.gov
Arizona Department of Veterans' Services* X X| | X]|X X| | X X X|www.azdvs.gov
Arizona Guard* X www.azqguard.gov/PublicAffairs/PublicAffairs.htm
Arizona Military Lawyers* X www.lawyers.findlaw.com/lawyer/practicestate/Military-Law/Arizona
Arizona National Guard Emergency Relief Fund* X X| X X www.aerfund.org
Arizona National Guard* X X| X X|www.azguard.gov
Arizona Pro Bono Lawyers* X www.abanet.org/legalservices/probono/directory/arizona.html
Arizona Spinal Cord Injury Association* X| X X| |www.azspinal.org
Arizona Workforce Connection* X X| X X X www.arizonaworkforceconnection.com
Arlington National Cemetery X X|www.arlingtoncemetery.org
Armed Cross Roads X www.afcrossroads.com
Armed Forces Communications & Electronic X X www.afcea.org
Armed Forces Employer Partnership X www.armyreserve.army.mil
Armed Forces Entertainment X www.armedforcesentertainment.com
Armed Forces Foundation X X| X X X www.armedforcesfoundation.org
Armed Forces Services Corporation X X www.afsc-usa.com
Armor 4 Troops Foundation X www.armor4troops.org
Army X www.army.mil
Army Aircrews X Www.armyaircrews.com
Army Aviation Association of America X www.quad-a.org
Army Board for Correction of Military Records X http://arba.army.pentagon.mil/abcmr-overview.cfm
Army Casualty Assistance Directory X X www.hre.army.mil/site/Active/ TAGD/CMAOC/CACLOCATOR/CACLOCATORINDEX.htm |
Army Civilian Personnel X http://acpol.army.mil/employment/index.htm
Army Emergency Relief X X X| X www.aerhg.org/news_assistancetowidows%?20.asp
Army Emergency Relief Spouse Ed. Assistance X X www.aerhg.org/education_spouseeducation_assistance.asp
Army Family Programs X X| X X X| X X X X|www.arfp.org

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource
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Army Installations X www.army.mil/installations/Map.htm
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ORGANIZATION 2<EooommEEII§§II'ﬂ§wEg> WEB SITE
Army Long Term Family Case X www.hrc.army.mil/site/active/tagd/cmaoc/altfcm/index.htm
Army Long Term Family Case Management X X X www.altfcm.army.mil
Army National Guard X X|www.arng.army.mil/Pages/Default.aspx
Army National Guard Retirement X X|www.armygl.army.mil/rso/
Army OneSource X X| X X X] X X X] X X X| X|] |www.myarmyonesource.com/familyprogramsandservices/default.aspx
Army Reserve X X|www.usar.army.mil/arweb/pages/default.aspx
Army Reserve Net X X|https://acc.dau.mil/CommunityBrowser.aspx?id=363314
Army Scholarship Foundation X www.ArmyScholarshipFoundation.org
Army Well-Being X www.army.mil/wellbeing/
Army Wives Forum X www.armywivesforums.com
Army Wounded Warrior Program X X| X X X www.aw2.army.mil
Art of Redirection Counseling X www.artofredirection.com
ArtReach Foundation X X www.artreachfoundation.org
ArtReach Project America X X www.artreachprojectamerica.com
Association for Thought Field Therapy X www.atftfoundation.org
Association of the United States Army X X WWWw.ausa.org
Avoid Identify Theft X www.ftc.gov/bep/edu/microsites/idtheft
Azalea Charities Aid for Wounded Soldiers X www.azaleacharities.com
AZlLawHelp.org* X www.azlawhelp.org
Battlemind Training X X| X www.battlemind.org
Beaumont Foundation of America X X X www.bmtfoundation.com
Believe in Tomorrow Foundation X X X X www.believeintomorrow.org
Bereaved Parents of the U.S.A. X www.bereavedparentsusa.org
Bereavement Counseling X X vet.center@HQ.med.va.gov
Blinded Veterans Association X| X X X| X X| X X X|  |www.bva.org
Blue Star Mothers of America, Inc X X| X www.bluestarmothers.org
Board of Veteran's Appeals X www.va.gov/vbs/bva
Boatise's Boxes X www.boatsie.com
Bob Woodruff Family Fund XX www.bobwoodrufffamilyfund.org
Books for Military Children X X www.military.com/opinion/0,15202,121091,00.html

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource
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Books for Soldiers X www.booksforsoldiers.com
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Brain Injury Association of Arizona* X X www.biaaz.org
Brain Injury Association of USA X X www.biausa.org
Bridging Military and Community Service X X X www.aheconnect.com/citizensoldier
Brookings-Harbor Red Shirts X www.brookings-harbor-redshirts.org
Bryan McDonough Military Heroes Foundation X| X www.militaryheroesfoundation.org
Buckley AFB NAF Human Resource Office X www.460fss.com/careers/job-openings-2/
Building Homes for Heroes X X[ X www.buildinghomesforheroes.com
Burial Locations of Veterans X http://gravelocator.cem.va.gov
Cadence Therapeutic Riding Center X www.cadenceriding.org
Camp Solari X| | X| [X www.solarihospice.com/go2/solari-kids-camp.cfm
Captain Scott Corwin Foundation X www.captainscottcorwinfoundation.org
Care for the Troops X X X www.CareForTheTroops.org
Career Command Post X www.careercommandpost.com
Caring Bridge X X www.caringbridge.org
Caring for Troops X www.caringfortroops.com
Casualty and Mortuary Affairs Operations X X www.hrc.army.mil/site/Active/ TAGD/CMAOC/cmaoc.htm
Catholic Charities * X| X www.catholiccharitiesaz.com
CAUSE X WWW.cause-usa.org
Cell phones/calling cards for soldiers X X www.cellphonesforsoldiers.com
Center for Minority Veterans X wwwl.va.gov/centerforminorityveterans
Center for Women Veterans X www1.va.gov/womenvet
Central Arizona Blue Star Moms* X X X www.cazbluestarmoms.com/angelswings.html
Central lllinois Proud Families of Marines X WwWw.cipfm.us
Challenge America X X www.challengeamerica.com
Challenge Aspen X www.challengeaspen.com
Challenged Athlete Foundation X www.challengedathletes.org
CHAMPVA for dependents X www.va.gov/hac/forbeneficiaries/champva/champva.asp
Chaplain Assistance X www.chapnet.army.mil/
Child & Adolescent Psychiatry X X www.aacap.org
Child Care Resource & Referral * X| X X www.azchildcare.org

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource
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Child Care Resource and Referral Agencies X WWWw.naccrra.org
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Child Crisis Center* X X X| X www.childcrisis.org
Child Grief Education Association X www.childgrief.org/
Children of Fallen Heroes X www.cfsrf.org
Children of Fallen Patriots Foundation X X www.fallenpatriots.org
Children of Fallen Soldiers Relief Fund X X www.cfsrf.org
Choose Life X| X X www.chooselifeinc.org
Christian Military Wives X| X www.christianmilitarywives.com/
Chrysalis* X www.chrysalis-shelter.org
Citizen Soldier Connection X www.citizensoldierconnection.org
Citizen Soldier Support Program X X X X X X www.citizensoldiersupport.org/
Coalition of Troop Support X X X| X Www.cotsupport.org
Coalition to Salute America’s Heroes X X| X| X X X| X| X X| |www.saluteheroes.org
Coast Guard Correction of Military Records X www.uscg.mil/legal/BCMR.asp
Coast Guard Mutual Assistance X www.cgmahg.org
College Board Scholarship Search X http://apps.collegeboard.com/cbsearch_ss/welcome.jsp
Colorado Community Health Network X www.cchn.org
Colorado Department of Labor and Employment X www.coloradoworkforce.com
Colorado Legion X www.coloradolegion.org
Colorado Springs Help Wanted X http://regionalhelpwanted.com/colorado-springs-jobs
Colorado State Government Job Announcements X www.gssa.state.co.us/announce/Job+Announcements.nsf/$about?OpenAbout
Colorado Traumatic Brain Injury Trust Fund X www.cdhs.state.co.us/tbi/definition_of tbi.htm
Coma Recovery X X www.waiting.com
Comfort for America's Uniformed Services X X WwWw.cause-usa.org
Comfort Zone Camp X X www.comfortzonecamp.org
Coming Home Collaborative X| X www.mpls-synod.org/programs/vets
Coming Home Project X X www.cominghomeproject.net
Coming Together Around Military X www.zerotothree.org
Commissary Locations X WWW.commissaries.com
Community Bridges* X www.communitybridgesaz.org
Community Information and Referral* X WWW.CIrs.org

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource
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Compensation Rate Tables, 12-1-03 X X|www.vba.va.gov/bin/21/Rates/comp01.htm
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Dallas is Love X www.dallasislove.org
Debtors Anonymous X X www.debtorsanonymous.org
DEERS/RAPIDS Locator X www.dmdc.osd.mil/rsl/owa/home
Defenders of Freedom X www.defendersoffreedom.us
Defense Activities for Non-trad.Ed. Support X X| X X www.dantes.doded.mil
Defense and Veterans Brian Injury Center X www.dvbic.org
Dental (Active Duty) X www.ucci.com/was/ucciweb/tdp/tdp.jsp
Dental (Retiree) X www.ddpdelta.org/
Department of Defense X www.defense.gov
Department of Defense/Department of Labor X www.milspouse.org/
Department of Health and Human Services X www.cdc.gov/ncipc/dvp/suicide/default.htm
Depleted Uranium Fact Sheet X X|www1.va.gov/gulfwar/docs/DepletedUraniumFAQSheet.doc
Dept of Navy Correction of Military Records X www.donhg.navy.mil/bcnr/benr.htm
Dept. of Health and Human Services X www.hhs.gov
Dept. of Housing and Urban Development X X www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/about/hudvet
Dept. of Navy Civilians Human Resources X https://chart.donhr.navy.mil
Dept. of VA Fact Sheet for Survivors X X|www1.va.gov/opa/publications/factsheets/fs_survivor_benefits.pdf
DET 3 Foundation X www.Det3.us
Directory of Veterans Service Organizations X X|www1.va.gov/vsol/index.cfm?template=view
Disability Examination Worksheets Index X X|www.vba.va.gov/bln/21/Benefits/exams/index.htm
Disabled American Veterans X| X X X X X|www.dav.org
Disabled Sports USA X X www.dsusa.org
Dive Pirates Foundation X X www.divepirates.org
DOD Dictionary of Military Terms X www.dtic.mil/doctrine/dod_dictionary/index.html
Dog Tags for Kids X X www.dogtagsforkids.com
DOL, National Veterans Training Institute X X www.nvti.cudenver.edu/home/homepage.htm
DOL, Veterans Employment and Training X X www.dol.gov/vets
Dream Sak X www.dreamsak.com
DVA, Secretary's Homeless Veterans Initiatives X X www.va.gov/homeless
Eagle's Watch Foundation X www.eagleswatchfoundation.org

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource



http://www.debtorsanonymous.org/
http://www.dmdc.osd.mil/rsl/owa/home
http://www.dvbic.org/
http://www.ucci.com/was/ucciweb/tdp/tdp.jsp
http://www.ddpdelta.org/
http://www.defense.gov/
http://www.milspouse.org/
http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/dvp/suicide/default.htm
http://www.donhq.navy.mil/bcnr/bcnr.htm
http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/dod_dictionary/index.html
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Education 4 Military X X www.education4military.com
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Elder Quest Ministries X X www.grandcamps.org
Electronic Code of Federal Regulations X www.gpoaccess.gov/ecfr
Elks Lodge X X www.elks.org
Enable America X X www.enableamerica.org
Enduring Freedom KIA Fund X| X www.KilledInActionFund.org
Environmental Agents X X|www1.va.gov/environagents
Equal Justice Foundation X X www.ejfi.org
E-Student Loan.com X www.estudentloan.com/
Fallen Heroes Project X www.fallenheroesproject.org
Fallen Patriot Fund X X| X www.fallenpatriotfund.org
Families for Depression Awareness X X X www.familyaware.org
Families United X X www.FamiliesUnitedMission.com
Family & Friends for Freedom Fund, Inc. X X www.injuredmarinesfund.org
Family and Friends for Freedom Fund X| X X| X X| |www.injuredmarinesfund.org
Farmer — Veteran Coalition X X www.Farmvetco.org
Fast Web X www.fastweb.com/
Federal Citizen Information Center X www.pueblo.gsa.gov/
Federal Student Financial Aid X www.studentaid.ed.gov
Feds Hire Vets X www.fedshirevets.gov/AgencyDirectory/index.aspx
First Command Educational Foundation X X www.firstcommand.org
FirstGov.gov (USA.gov) X WWW.USa.qov
Fish House Foundation X www.fishhouse.org
Fisher House Foundation X| X] X X X X] X| X X| |www.fisherhouse.org
Flags Across the Nation X www.flagsacrossthenation.org
Fleet Reserve Association X www.fra.org
Focus Project X| X www.focusproject.org
Folds of Honor Foundation X| X X www.foldsofhonor.org
For Disabled American Veterans X www.JOFDAV.com
Forgotten Heroes X X www.usaforgottenheroes.com
Forgotten Soldiers Outreach, Inc X www.forgottensoldiers.org

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource



http://www.elks.org/
http://www.estudentloan.com/
http://www.injuredmarinesfund.org/
http://www.fastweb.com/
http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/
http://www.studentaid.ed.gov/
http://www.fedshirevets.gov/AgencyDirectory/index.aspx
http://www.fishhouse.org/
http://www.fra.org/
http://www.jofdav.com/
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Fort Bragg Area Community Foundation X www.bragg.army.mil/fbacf
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ORGANIZATION <<EOODUJUJELLII§§IIL_IIJ§U)E&> WEB SITE
Free CLEP & DANTES Exams for ARNG Spouses X X www.voled.doded.mil/voled_web/services/rcvoled/arng/ARNG INDEX.htm
Free Life Coaching for Wounded Warriors X www.thepurpleheartproject.org
Freedom Alliance X X| X X X| |www.freedomalliance.org
Freedom Alliance Scholarship X www.fascholarship.com
Freedom Calls X X www.freedomcalls.org
Freedom Care Program X X www.ubhdenton.com
Freedom Hunters X X www.freedomhunters.org
Freedom is Not Free X X| X X X www.freedomisnotfree.com
Freedom Quilts X www.freedomaquilts.net
Gathering of Eagles X www.GatheringOfEagles.org
Georgia’s Hope Scholarship and Grant Program X www.gsfc.org/hope
Geriatrics and Extended Care X X|www1.va.gov/geriatricsshg
Gl Bill X X www.gibill.va.gov
Gl Bill information X X www.mydgibill.org
GiBill.com X| X X www.gibill.com
Give 2 the Troops X www.give2thetroops.org
Give an Hour X www.giveanhour.org
Global Tattoo Orthotic Prosthetic Innovations X www.gtopi.com
Gold Star Dads X| X www.goldstardads.org
Gold Star Families Speak Out X| X www.gsfso.org
Gold Star Family Support Center X| X www.goldstarfamilysupportgroup.com
Gold Star Fathers X| X www.goldstarfathers.com
Gold Stars Wives of America, Inc. X X| X X|www.goldstarwives.org
Grand Camps for kids and grandparents X www.grandcamps.org
Grateful American Coin, Inc X www.gratefulamericancoin.org
GriefNet X X X X| X X www.griefnet.org/
Guardian Angels for Soldiers X www.guardianangelsforsoldierspet.org
Guide to Gulf War Veteran's Health X X|www1.va.gov/qulfwar/docs/VHIgulfwar.pdf
Gulf War Subject Index X X|wwwl.va.gov/GulfWar/page.cfm?pg=7&template=main&letter=A
Gulf War Veterans X www.gulfweb.org

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource



http://www.voled.doded.mil/voled_web/services/rcvoled/arng/ARNG_INDEX.htm
http://www.thepurpleheartproject.org/
http://www.freedomcalls.org/
http://www.freedomhunters.org/
http://www.gsfc.org/hope
http://www.grandcamps.org/
http://www.griefnet.org/
http://www.guardianangelsforsoldierspet.org/
http://www.gulfweb.org/
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Gulf War Veteran's llinesses Q&As X X|www1.va.gov/gulfwar/docs/GWIllinessesQandAsIB1041.pdf
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ORGANIZATION <<8()ODUJUJELLII§§IIL_IIJ§U)E&> WEB SITE
Gunnery Sergeant John David Fry Scholarship X www.gibill.va.gov
Hadlt.com Veteran to Veteran X X| X X|www.hadit.com
Half My Heart X www.halfmyheart.com
Hand 2 Hand Contact X X www.hand2handcontact.org
Healing Combat Trauma X X| X www.healingcombattrauma.com/
Hearings X X|www.warms.vba.va.gov/admin21/m21 1/mr/partl/ch04.doc
Hearts and Horses X www.heartsandhorses.org
Helmets to Hardhats X| X X www.helmetstohardhats.org
Helping Hands X www.monkeyhelpers.org
Helping Our Heroes Foundation X X X| X X X| X X X| X|] |www.hohf.org/links.htm
Hero Hugs X www.herohugs.org
Hero Miles X| |www.fisherhouse.org/programs/heroMiles
Hero Paintings X www.heropaintings.com
Hero Salute X www.herosalute.com
Heroes to Hometowns X X www.militaryhomefront.dod.mil/heroes
Hire a Hero X www.hireahero.org
Hire America Heroes X www.hireamericasheroes.org
Hire Heroes USA X www.hireheroesusa.org
Hire Veterans.com X www.hireveterans.com
Hire Vets First X X X| X www.hirevetsfirst.dol.gov
Home for our troops X www.homesforourtroops.org
Home front America, Inc X| X X X X| |www.homefrontamerica.org
Home Front Cares X www.thehomefrontcares.org
Home front Hugs USA X www.homefronthugs.com
Home of the Brave Quilts X www.homeofthebravequilts.com
Homeless Veterans X X X|www1.va.gov/homeless
Homes for our Troops X X X| X www.homesforourtroops.org
Honor Guard Luke Air Force Base Arizona X X|www.lukeevents.com/honor_guard.html
Honor Our Troops X X|www.honorourtroopsusa.com
Honor Place X www.honorplace.com/home.aspx

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource



http://www.heartsandhorses.org/
http://www.helmetstohardhats.org/
http://www.monkeyhelpers.org/
http://www.fisherhouse.org/programs/heroMiles
http://www.herosalute.com/
http://www.hireamericasheroes.org/
http://www.homesforourtroops.org/
http://www.thehomefrontcares.org/
http://www.lukeevents.com/honor_guard.html
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Hooah! Radio X www.hooahradio.com
N
w
=
= (%)
o z|2
5 0 oI5
o = <<=
T Eln 012 |x
ad n [%2] wlslx|o
(@) ﬂ hd %) ) L ola
L. 4 w i w < Alelz|a 1) (ﬁ
2 22 2131 lelele|lz|z| (v sl |zl
gl [ElH] [EE] [ZlS[alZ2]?] |2 ol [O|u
=l 1512l BIgl [ElEle@zR] @ al |E|2
3 = iy PB4 = 1) i) ) =4 o] ] <| |<|d
Sl e ER B EE L L3
s12lul<@EEEILIEIEIEISTC] 12121222
x|3|1=31zZ1Z2] <1218
2B[ERIZLELEL R LIEREERERELE
Sl LB EIBIEEIZEEc 2125155412 2 |-
I 24 (] (o] E4 (<1 (o] (o] bref [0 i) w
ORGANIZATION 22808885&&1:221:520}9—:5> WEB SITE
Hooah4Health X| X X X|www.hooah4health.com
Hope Coming Ministries X www.hopecoming.com/military.html
Hope for the Warriors X X X www.hopeforthewarriors.org
Horses for Heroes X www.narha.org
Hospice Foundation of America X www.hospicefoundation.org
Housing Our Communities X www.housingourcommunities.org
Hugs4Smiles USA X www.Hugs4SmilesUSA.org
| Cried Too X X www.icriedtoo.org
Identification Cards X www.dmdc.osd.mil/rsl/
lllinois State Department of Veterans Affairs X X X| X www.illinoiswarrior.com
I'm Already Home X| X www.imalreadyhome.com
Impact a Hero X www.impactahero.org/index.php
In Our Hearts X www.inourhearts.org
Independence Fund X X www.independencefund.org
Injured Marine Semper Fi Fund X www.semperfifund.org
Intrepid Fallen Heroes Fund X| X www.fallenheroesfund.org
Iraq War Veterans Organization X www.iraqwarveterans.org
JDS Computer Donations X www.jdscomputers.netfirms.com
Jewish Family & Children's Services* X www.jfcsaz.org
Jewish War Veterans X WWW.JWV.0rg
Joanne Holbrook Patton Spouse Scholarship X X www.nmfa.org/site/PageServer
Job Accommodation Network X X www.jan.wvu.edu
Job Bank X www.jobsearch.org
Jobs4HR.com X www.jobs4hr.com
JobslInLogistics.com X www.jobsinlogistics.com
Judis House X| IX] |X X www.judishouse.org
Keystone Soldiers X www.KeystoneSoldiers.com
Kids for our Troops X www.kidsforourtroops.org/index.htm
Kids Thank a Veteran X www.KidsThankAVet.com
Ladies Auxiliary of the FRA Scholarship X www.la-fra.org/

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource



http://www.hopeforthewarriors.org/
http://www.narha.org/
http://www.hospicefoundation.org/
http://www.dmdc.osd.mil/rsl/
http://www.impactahero.org/index.php
http://www.independencefund.org/
http://www.jwv.org/
http://www.nmfa.org/site/PageServer
http://www.jobsearch.org/
http://www.kidsforourtroops.org/index.htm
http://www.la-fra.org/
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Ladies Auxiliary to the VFW X X X X] X X| X X]| X X|www.ladiesauxviw.org
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Lakeshore Foundation X www.lakeshore.org
Landstuhl Hospital Care Project X X www.landstuhlhospitalcareproject.org
Laptops for the Wounded X X www.LaptopsForTheWounded.com
Las Vegas Hospitality Assaociation X www.nevadacf.org/scholarships.htm
Lawyer Referral Service* X www.lawyerfinders.org
Legal X X www.jagcnet.army.mil/legal
Letters from Home X www.lettersfromhomeprogram.org
Life Quest Transitions X www.lgtransitions.org
Little Patriots Embraced X| X] X X X X www.littlepatriotsembraced.org
LocalCareers.com X www.localcareers.com
Lost and Found Inc. X www.lostandfoundinc.org
Loved Ones Lost* X| X X| X www.lovedoneslost.org
Luke Events* X X X| X www.lukeevents.com
M21-1 Table of Contents X www.warms.vba.va.gov/M21 1.html
Map the Fallen X| X www.mapthefallen.org/
Maricopa County Transportation* X| |www.hsd.maricopa.gov/sts
Maricopa Workforce Connection* X X www.hsd.maricopa.gov/mwc
Marine and Marine Reserve Retirement X WwWw.usmc-meccs.org/retiree/index.cfm?sid=ret&smid=1
Marine Corps Scholarship Foundation X www.mcsf.org
Marine Graduation Foundation X| X X www.usmcgrad.org
Marine Moms Online X www.marinemomsonline.net
Marine Parents X Www.marineparents.com
Marine Parents United XX X Www.marineparentsunited.com
Marine Personnel Command X www.usmc-mccs.org/military/index.cfm
Marine Reserve X www.mfr.usme.mil
Marines X www.marines.mil/Pages/Default.aspx
Marines for Life X| X X X| X] X] X X[ X X|www.m4l.usmc.mil
Massachusetts Soldiers Legacy Fund X X www.mslfund.org
Medical X X www.medicare.gov/Supplier/Home.asp
Mental Disorders, Schedule of Ratings X www.warms.vba.va.gov/regs/38CFR/BOOKC/PART4/S4 130.DOC

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource



http://www.lakeshore.org/
http://www.nevadacf.org/scholarships.htm
http://www.jagcnet.army.mil/legal
http://www.lqtransitions.org/
http://www.lostandfoundinc.org/
http://www.usmc-mccs.org/retiree/index.cfm?sid=ret&smid=1
http://www.usmc-mccs.org/military/index.cfm
http://www.mfr.usmc.mil/
http://www.marines.mil/Pages/Default.aspx
http://www.medicare.gov/Supplier/Home.asp
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Mental Health Program Guidelines

X

wwwl.va.gov/vhapublications/ViewPublication.asp?pub_1D=1094
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Mercy Medical X| |www.mercymedical.org/helpful-links/
Mikes Guardian Eagle Foundation X| X X| X www.mikesguardianeaglefoundation.org
Mil2civ.com (Recruit Military) X www.mil2civ.com
Military Almanac X www.militaryalmanac.com
Military Audiology X www.militaryaudiology.org
Military Child Education Coalition X X www.militarychild.org
Military Coalition X www.themilitarycoalition.org
Military Connection X www.militaryconnection.com
Military Exits X[ X www.militaryexits.com
Military Family Link X www.militaryfamilylink.com
Military Family Network X www.emilitary.org
Military Family Program X X X]| X X www.carlisle.army.mil/usawc/dclm/joint.htm
Military Family Research Institute at Purdue X X| X X www.cfs.purdue.edu/MFERI/pages/military/deployment_support.html
Military Family Support Centers, Inc X X X www.milfamily.org
Military Family Support Resource Lists X X https://minuteman.ngb.army.mil/Benefits/Unsecured/Login.aspx?
Military Funeral Honors X www.militaryfuneralhonors.osd.mil
Military Home front X X[ X] X X| X X X|www.militaryhomefront.dod.mil
Military Impacted Schools Assaociation X www.militaryimpactedschoolsassociation.org
Military Job Zone X www.militaryjobzone.com
Military Kids X X| X www. MilitaryKidz.com
Military Medical Support Office X www.tricare.mil/tma/MMSO/index.aspx
Military Ministry X| X www.militaryministry.org/resource-center/wwch/
Military Mom in Action X www.militarymominaction.org
Military Money magazine X www.militarymoney.com
Military news with benefit information X www.military.com
Military Officers Association of America X www.MOAA.org
Military OneSource X| X| X]| X X| X] X X| X X www.militaryonesource.com
Military Order of the Purple Heart X X X X|www.purpleheart.org
Military Pay X X www.dfas.mil/money/
Military Records X www.defenselink.mil/fag/pis/PCO3MLTR.html

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource



http://www.mercymedical.org/helpful-links/
http://www.militaryaudiology.org/
http://www.themilitarycoalition.org/
http://www.militaryconnection.com/
http://www.militaryfamilylink.com/
http://www.emilitary.org/
http://www.militaryfuneralhonors.osd.mil/
http://www.militaryimpactedschoolsassociation.org/
http://www.tricare.mil/tma/MMSO/index.aspx
http://www.militarymoney.com/
http://www.military.com/
http://www.moaa.org/
http://www.dfas.mil/money/
http://www.defenselink.mil/faq/pis/PC03MLTR.html
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Military Retiree Grass Roots Group X X WWW.Mrgrg-ms.org
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Military Severely Injured Center Support X| X X X X| XXX X| XXX X]X] X X| X] X |www.militaryhomefront.dod
Military Space X www. Military-Space.org
Military Spot X| X X X| X X X X|www.militaryspot.com
Military Spouse Career Center X X] X X www.military.com/spousel
Military Spouse Employment Program X WWW.mscen.org
Military Spouse Resource Center X X] X www.milspouse.org
Military Stars X www.militarystars.com
Military Widows Gazette X www.military.com/benefits/survivor-benefits/ survivor-support-organizations
Military Wives Network X www. MilitaryWives.com
Military Writers Society of America X www.militarywriters.com
Military Youth on the Move X X http://apps.mhf.dod.mil
Military.com X X]| X X www.military.com
Military.Com Scholarship Finder X http://benefits.military.com/education/scholarship/ScholarshipSearch.jsp
MilSpouse.org X| X www.milspouse.org
Minnesotan’s Military Appreciation Fund X www.HomeSickGl.com
Money 101 X X http://money.cnn.com/magazines/moneymag/money101/lesson2
Music for Troops X www.musicfortroops.com
Music of Bob Huff X www.bobhuffmusic.com
My Army Beneifits X X X X| X X|http://myarmybenefits.us.army.mil/
My Health e Vet X| X X www.myhealth.va.gov/
My Soldier X www.mysoldier.com
National Amputation Foundation X| X X| X www.hationalamputation.org
National Archives and Records Administration X www.archives.gov
National Association for Uniformed Services X WWW.Nnaus.org
National Association of American Veterans X www.naavets.org
National Association of State Directors X| X www.nasdva.com/
National Cemetery Administration X WwWw.cem.va.gov
National Center for PTSD X X X|www.ncptsd.va.gov
National Coalition for Homeless Veterans X X| X www.nchv.org/about.cfm
National Domestic Violence Hotline X www.ndvh.org

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource



http://www.msccn.org/
http://www.milspouse.org/
http://www.military.com/benefits/survivor-benefits/ survivor-support-organizations
http://benefits.military.com/education/scholarship/ScholarshipSearch.jsp
http://money.cnn.com/magazines/moneymag/money101/lesson2
http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.naavets.org/
http://www.cem.va.gov/
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National Foundation of Credit Councilors X X www.debtadvice.org
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ORGANIZATION 22808885&&1:221:520}9—:5> WEB SITE
National Guard X www.ng.mil/default.aspx
National Guard Benefits Online X X|https://minuteman.ngb.army.mil/Benefits
National Guard Family Program X| X X| X X www.jointservicessupport.org/FP/Community.aspx
National Guard of Connecticut Scholarships X www.ngact.com/scholarships.html
National Homeland Defense Foundation X X X www.nhdf.org
National Military Family Association X I XIX] | X] | X X| X X|www.nmfa.org
National Military Family Association X X www.nmfa.org
National Military Family Association money page X X www.nmfa.org/site/PageServer?pagename=home _moneyandyou
National Rehabilitation & Rediscovery Foundation X X www.nrrf.us
National Remember Our Troops Campaign X WwWw.nrotc.org
National Resource Directory X X X]| X]| X]| X X X| X X] X| X|www.nationalresourcedirectory.gov
National Restoration to Military Families Team X X X www.nrt-caring.org
National Society of Military Widows (NSMW) X X http://militarywidows.org
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline X www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org
National Veterans Foundation X| X X X X X|X] | X] X]| X]| X X X| X|www.nvf.org
National Veterans Legal Services Program X www.nvisp.org
National Veterans Training Institute X| X X X www.nvti.cudenver.edu
Navy X www.havy.mil
Navy Personnel Command X Www.npc.navy.mil
Navy Reserve X WwWw.havyreserve.navy.mil
Navy Retirements X www.npc.navy.mil/CareerInfo/Retirement/
Navy Safe Harbor X| X X X[ X] X X| X X X X|www.npc.navy.mil/CommandSupport/SafeHarbor
Navy-Marine Corps Relief Society X X WWW.NMCrSs.org
Neighbors International Foundation X X| X www.hifoundation.org
Neurological Conditions and Convulsive Disorders X X|www.warms.vba.va.gov/regs/38cfr/bookc/part4/s4%5F124a.doc
Nevada Benefits Foundation X www.defendingfreedom.net
New England Caring for Our Military X www.necfom.org
New England Shelter for Homeless Veterans X X| X www.neshv.org
New Jersey Dept of Military and Veterans Affairs X XX X www.state.nj.us/military/veterans
New Song* X X www.thenewsongcenter.org

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource



http://www.debtadvice.org/
http://www.ng.mil/default.aspx
http://www.ngact.com/scholarships.html
http://www.nmfa.org/
http://www.nmfa.org/site/PageServer?pagename=home_moneyandyou
http://militarywidows.org/
http://www.navy.mil/
http://www.npc.navy.mil/
http://www.navyreserve.navy.mil/
http://www.npc.navy.mil/CareerInfo/Retirement/
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New York Online Access to Health X www.noah-health.org
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ORGANIZATION <<Eooomu§u.II§§II'ﬂ§mE&> WEB SITE
NFBA X https://securel.afba.com/communitypage/registration?Select=LogIn&f=fpg
Non-Commissioned Officers Association X WWW.Ncoausa.org
North Carolina Heroes' Fund, Inc X| X www.ncheroes.org
Notes of Appreciation X X| X www.charitymusic.org
Old War Dogs X www.oldwardogs.us
ONE Freedom X] IX] [X X www.onefreedom.org
One United Charity, Inc. X Www.one-united.com
OnetCenter.org X X www.OnetCenter.org
Online Support for Military Families X X| X www.JamesJMessina.com
Online Tutoring for Children & Career Assistance X www.tutor.com/military-programs
Operation Care and Comfort X www.OperationCareAndComfort.org
Operation Care Package X www.operationcarepackage.org
Operation Dreamseed X| X www.operationdreamseed.org
Operation Ensuring Christmas X X www.opchristmas.org
Operation Family Fund X X X| X| X X| X| X X X| |www.operationfamilyfund.or
Operation First Response X X X| X X X X] X]| X X| |www.operationfirstresponse.org
Operation Forever Free X| X X X X www.operationforeverfree.org
Operation from the Heart X www.opfth.com
Operation Give a Hug X www.operationgiveahug.org
Operation Helping Healing X www.helpingheal.org/guidelines.html
Operation Hero Miles X| |www.heromiles.org
Operation Home front X X| X X| X| X X X| |www.operationhomefront.net
Operation Home Front Specific to IL X www.operationhomefront.org
Operation IMPACT X X http://operationimpact.ms.northropgrumman.com
Operation Interdependence X X www.oidelivers.org
Operation International Children X www.OperationlragiChildren.org
Operation Life Transformed X X www.operationlifetransformed.org
Operation Military Embrace X X www.operationmilitaryembrace.com
Operation Military Kids X X X www.operationmilitarykids.org
Operation Military Support X www.operationmilitarysupport.com

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource



https://secure1.afba.com/communitypage/registration?Select=LogIn&f=fpg
http://www.ncoausa.org/
http://www.onetcenter.org/
http://www.tutor.com/military-programs
http://www.helpingheal.org/guidelines.html
http://www.operationhomefront.org/
http://operationimpact.ms.northropgrumman.com/
http://www.oidelivers.org/
http://www.operationiraqichildren.org/
http://www.operationlifetransformed.org/
http://www.operationmilitaryembrace.com/
http://www.operationmilitarykids.org/
http://www.operationmilitarysupport.com/
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Operation Mom's Cookies, Inc X www.momscookies.org
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ORGANIZATION <<Eooomm§uzr§§zr'ﬂ§m&&> WEB SITE
Operation Noble Foster X www.operationnoblefoster.org
Operation One Family X X| X www.operationonefamily.org
Operation Paperback X www.operationpaperback.org
Operation Pinecone X Wwww.operationpinecone.org
Operation Quiet Comfort X X www.operationquietcomfort.com
Operation Remembrance X www.operationremembrance.org
Operation Second Chance X X X| X] X www.operationsecondchance.org
Operation Soldier Assist X www.SoldierAssist.com
Operation Stars & Stripes, Inc X www.operationstarsandstripes.com
Operation Stars and Stripes X www.operationstars.com
Operation Stephen's Touch X X www.stephenstouch.org
Operation Support Our Troops X www.Operation-Support-Our-Troops.org
Operation Support Our Troops lllinois X WWW.0sotil.org
Operation TBI Freedom in Denver X www.OperationTBIFreedom.org
Operation Thank You X www.operationthankyou.org
Operation Troop Aid, Inc X www.operationtroopaid.org
Operation Troop Appreciation X www.operationtroopappreciation.com
Operation Uplink X www.operationuplink.org
Operation Vets X| X X|www.operationvets.com
Operation We Are Here X| X www.OperationWeAreHere.com
Operation Wheels of Freedom X www.owoff.org
Operation: SAM X www.operationsam.org
Our Fallen Soldier X X| |www.ourfallensoldier.com
Our Military X www.ourmilitary.mil/index.aspx
Our Military Kids X| X X www.ourmilitarykids.org
Outdoor Buddies X www.outdoorbuddies.org
Outward Bound X XX X www.outwardbound.com
Paralyzed Veterans of America X| X X[ X] X X| X] X X X X|www.pva.org
Parkinson's Disease and Related Disorders X X|www1.va.gov/resdev/funding/solicitations/docs/parkinsons.pdf
Patriot Guard Riders X http://patriotquard.org

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource



http://www.momscookies.org/
http://www.operationnoblefoster.org/
http://www.operationonefamily.org/
http://www.operationpaperback.org/
http://www.operationpinecone.org/
http://www.operationquietcomfort.com/
http://www.operationremembrance.org/
http://www.operationsecondchance.org/
http://www.soldierassist.com/
http://www.operationstarsandstripes.com/
http://www.operationstars.com/
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http://www.operation-support-our-troops.org/
http://www.osotil.org/
http://www.operationtbifreedom.org/
http://www.operationthankyou.org/
http://www.operationtroopaid.org/
http://www.operationtroopappreciation.com/
http://www.operationuplink.org/
http://www.operationvets.com/
http://www.operationwearehere.com/
http://www.owoff.org/
http://www.operationsam.org/
http://www.ourfallensoldier.com/
http://www.ourmilitary.mil/index.aspx
http://www.ourmilitarykids.org/
http://www.outdoorbuddies.org/
http://www.outwardbound.com/
http://www.pva.org/
http://www1.va.gov/resdev/funding/solicitations/docs/parkinsons.pdf
http://patriotguard.org/
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Patriot Outreach X www.patriotoutreach.org
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ORGANIZATION <<EOODUJUJELLII§§IIL_IIJ§U)E&> WEB SITE
Pentagon Federal Credit Union Foundation X X| X X X| |www.pentagonfoundation.org
Pentagon Foundation X X www.pentagonfoundation.org
People House X www.peoplehouse.org
Pets 2 Vets X X www.PETS2VETS.org
Pharmacy X www.tricare.osd.mil/pharmacy/default.cfm
Phoenix Workforce Connection* X X www.phoenix.gov/phxwc
Pike Peak Behavioral Health Group X www.ppbhg.org
Pike Peak Therapeutic Riding Center X www.pptrc.org
Pilots for Christ, International X| |www.pilotsforchrist.com
Point Man International Ministries X WwWWw.pmim.org
Post Exchange X www.aafes.com/
Power Pay X X https://powerpay.org
Project Focus X www.focusproject.org
Project Prayer Flag X www.projectprayerflag.org
Project Sanctuary X X X WWW.projectsanctuary.us
Project TLC: Serving Those Who Serve X www.operationangel.homestead.com
Project Victory X X X www.tirrfoundation.org
Project We Remember* X X| X www.projectweremember.org
Pros vs. Gl Joes X WWW.Prosvsgijoes.org
Proud Patriots, Inc X www.proudpatriots.org
Public Affairs Office X www4.army.mil/ocpa/
Quintessential Careers X WWW.quintcareers.com
Reach Out and Read X X www.reachoutandread.org
Real Warriors Campaign X X| X X www.realwarriors.net
REALifelines X www.dol.gov/vets/REALIifelines/index.htm
Rebuild Hope X X X www.rebuildhope.org
Rebuilding Together: Heroes at Home XIX| |X www.rebuildingtogether.org
Recruit Military X www2.recruitmilitary.com/
Red Cross X X X|www.redcross.org
Reserve Aid X www.reserveaid.org

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource



http://www.patriotoutreach.org/
http://www.pentagonfoundation.org/
http://www.pentagonfoundation.org/
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http://www.tricare.osd.mil/pharmacy/default.cfm
http://www.phoenix.gov/phxwc
http://www.ppbhg.org/
http://www.pptrc.org/
http://www.pilotsforchrist.com/
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http://www.focusproject.org/
http://www.projectprayerflag.org/
http://www.projectsanctuary.us/
http://www.operationangel.homestead.com/
http://www.tirrfoundation.org/
http://www.projectweremember.org/
http://www.prosvsgijoes.org/
http://www.proudpatriots.org/
http://www4.army.mil/ocpa/
http://www.quintcareers.com/
http://www.reachoutandread.org/
http://www.realwarriors.net/
http://www.dol.gov/vets/REALifelines/index.htm
http://www.rebuildhope.org/
http://www.rebuildingtogether.org/
https://www2.recruitmilitary.com/
http://www.redcross.org/
http://www.reserveaid.org/
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Reserve Officer's Association X X X WWW.roa.org
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ORGANIZATION 2<EOODUJLIJEEII§§IIL_IIJ§UJE&> WEB SITE
Resources for Military and Their Families X| X X| X www.kspope.com/torvic/war.php
Retirement Services X www.armygl.army.mil/rso/mission.asp
Return 2 Work X www.return2work.org
Return to Honor X X www.returntohonorworkshop.com
Ride 2 Recovery X www.ride2recovery.com/about-us.html
Road 2 Recovery X X www.road2recovery.us.com
Salute Military Golf Association X X www.golfsalute.org
Salute Our Services X X| X X www.saluteourservices.org
Sarah Smiley X www.sarahsmiley.com
Save the Family* X X www.savethefamily.org
SBA Veterans Business Development X www.sba.gov/vets
Scholarship for Culinary Education X www.lesdamesatlanta.org
Scholarship Gateway X www.blackexcel.org/link4.htm
Scholarship Resource Network Express X WWW.Srnexpress.com/
Scholarships for Military Children X X X www.militaryscholar.org
Scholarships.com X www.scholarships.com/
Seabee Memorial Scholarship Foundation X www.seabee.org
Semper Fi Fund X www.semperfifund.org
Sentinels of Freedom Scholarship Foundation X X www.sentinelsoffreedom.org
Service members’ Group Life Insurance (SGLI) X X|www.insurance.va.gov
Sesame Street X X www.sesamestreet.org/tlc
Severely Injured Service Members & Dependents | X X www.dantes.doded.mil/sfd/index.asp?Flag=True
Sew Much Comfort X X X www.sewmuchcomfort.org
Sew-it-Seams X WWW.Sew-it-seams.com
Sgt. Brandi X X[ X X www.sgtbrandi.com
Silver Star Families of America X www.silverstarfamilies.org
Sleep Recover and Reintegration X Www.annewein.com
Snowball Express X X www.snowballexpress.org
Social Security Administration X X www.socialsecurity.gov
Society of Military Widows X www.militarywidows.org

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource



http://www.roa.org/
http://www.kspope.com/torvic/war.php
http://www.armyg1.army.mil/rso/mission.asp
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http://www.saluteourservices.org/
http://www.sarahsmiley.com/
http://www.savethefamily.org/
http://www.sba.gov/vets
http://www.lesdamesatlanta.org/
http://www.blackexcel.org/link4.htm
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http://www.militaryscholar.org/
http://www.scholarships.com/
http://www.seabee.org/
http://www.semperfifund.org/
http://www.sentinelsoffreedom.org/
http://www.insurance.va.gov/
http://www.sesamestreet.org/tlc
http://www.dantes.doded.mil/sfd/index.asp?Flag=True
http://www.sewmuchcomfort.org/
http://www.sew-it-seams.com/
http://www.sgtbrandi.com/
http://www.silverstarfamilies.org/
http://www.annewein.com/
http://www.snowballexpress.org/
http://www.socialsecurity.gov/
http://www.militarywidows.org/
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Sojourner Center* X X Www.sojournercenter.org
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ORGANIZATION <<8000mm§u.1:§§1:5§m»0—:&> WEB SITE
Soldiers Angels X www.soldiersangels.com
Soldiers Memorial Fund X www.soldiersmemorialfund.org
Soldiers Project X www.thesoldiersproject.org
Soldiers to Movies, Inc X www.soldiertomovies.org
Solomon PTSD Recovery Project X| X www.solomonrecoveryproject.org/index.html
Sons and Daughters in Touch X www.sdit.org
South Florida Veterans Multi-Purpose Center X X X| X X www.southfloridavets.org
Southwest Human Development X X X| X X www.swhd.org/about _us/current programs.php
Special Kindness in Packages X www.specialkindness.org
Special Operations Warrior Foundation X www.specialops.org
Spirit of America Tour X www.spiritofamericatour.org
Spouse BATTLEMIND Project X X| X www.memphis.va.gov/spousebattlemind/
Spouse Buzz X| X www.spousebuzz.com/blog/2010/05/reaching-out-to-military-widows.html
Spouses to Teachers X| X X www.spousestoteachers.com
Stars for Stripes X www.starsforstripes.com
Staten Island Project Home front X www.siprojecthomefront.org
Statewide Online Referral Website* X http://cg.servicept.com/arizona/
Still Serving Veterans X X X X www.stillservingveterans.org
STOMP Specialized Training of Military Parents X| X X www.stompproject.org/
Strategic Outreach to Families of all Reservists X X X www.sofarusa.org
Strength for Service X www.strengthforservice.org
Strikeouts for Troops X X| X X X| |www.strikeoutsfortroops.com
Suicide Awareness Voices of Education X X X www.save.org
Suicide Prevention Resource Center X X X WWW.Sprc.org
Summit Supports Our Troops X X X|www.ssot.org
Sun Valley Adaptive Sports X X WWW.Svasp.org
Sunrise Seminars X Www.sunriseseminars.com
Support America's Armed Forces X www. SupportAmericasArmedForces.com
Support for Our Soldiers X www. SupportForOurSoldiers.org
Support Our Heroes X www.SupportOurHeroes.net

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource
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http://www.strikeoutsfortroops.com/
http://www.save.org/
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Support Our Soldiers America X X Www.Sosamericainc.org
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Surface Navy Association X WWW.navysna.org
Surviving Deployments X www.SurvivingDeployment.com
Survivor’s Benefits X X www.vba.va.gov/survivors/index.htm
Swords to Plowshares X| X X] X| X www.swords-to-plowshares.org
TAOnline.com X X www.taonline.com
Tee It Up for the Troops X X www.teeitupforthetroops.com
Tennessee's Helping Hearts X X X www.tnhelpinghearts.org
TERROS, Inc.* X X WWW.terros.org
Terry Farrell Firefighters School X X www.terryfarrellfund.org
Texas Veterans Commission X[ X] X X| X www.tvc.state.tx.us
TexVet X X| X X X[ X X[ X www.texvet.com
ThanksUSA X X www.thanksusa.org
The 9-11 Help America Foundation X X| X X[ X] X]| X]| X]| X www.911helpamerica.com
The Air Force Wives X www.AirForceWives.com
The American Association of Suicidology X www.suicidology.org
The Army Wives X www.ArmyWives.com
The Coast Guard Wives X www.CoastGuardWives.com
The Compassionate Friends X www.compassionatefriends.org/
The Dougy Center (Grieving Children & Families) X www.dougy.org
The Freedom Fund X www.thefreedomfund.org
The Fund For Veteran's Education X www.VeteransFund.org
The Gene Vance Jr. Foundation X X WwWWw.genevancejr.org
The General Henry H. Arnold Education Grants X www.afas.org/Education/body grant.cfm
The Greer Foundation X X www.greerfoundation.org
The Home Front Cares X X[ X www.thehomefrontcares.org
The Hope Scholarship and Lifetime Learning X X www.ed.gov/offices/OPE/PPI/HOPE/index.html
The Hugs Project X www.thehugsproject.com
The Marine Corps Wives X www.MarineWives.com
The Mental Health Self-Assessment Program X X www.militarymentalhealth.org
The Military Family Network X| X www.emilitary.org

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource
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The Military Husbands X www. MilitaryHusbands.com
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The Military Spouse Pinnacle Foundation X X X WWW.mscen.org

The Navy Wives www.NavyWives.com

XX

The Reserve Wives www.ReserveWives.com

x

The Soldiers Project X www.thesoldiersproject.org

The Thank You Foundation

www.thethankyoufoundation.org

The Veteran's Corporation

www.VeteransCorp.org

The Veteran's Voice

www.TheVeteransVoice.com

Today’s Gl Bill

www.todaysagibill.org/

Touch of Home Support 4R Military, Inc

www.touchofhomeformilitary.com

Toys for the Troop's Kids

www.toysforthetroopskids.org

Tragedy Assistance Program for Survivors

Www.taps.org

Transition Assistance Program

www.transitionassistanceprogram.com

Transition Assistant Advisor

www.taapmo.com/

Transitional Living Communities*

www.transitionalliving.org

Traumatic Brain Injury information

www.COKkidswithbraininjury.com

Treat the Troops

www.TreatTheTroops.org

Trevor Romaine Foundation

http://trevorromainfoundation.org

Tricare

www.tricare.osd.mil

Tricare Dental X X|www.tricaredentalprogram.com

Tricare North Region X X|www.healthnetfederalservices.com

Tricare Pharmacy X X|www.express-scripts.com

Tricare Reserve Select X X|www.dmdc.osd.mil/appj/esgr/privacyaAction.do
Tricare Retiree Dental X X|www.trdp.org

Tricare South Region X X|www.humana-military.com

Troop Support www.TroopsSupport.com

Troops to teachers www.dantes.doded.mil

Tynsy's Miracle Bear www.tynsysmiraclebears.com

U of Maryland University College Scholarships X www.umuc.edu/financialaid/scholarships/02 programs.shtml
U.S. Air Force Casualty Matters Division X X www.afpc.randolph.af.mil

United Service Organization X X| X X[ X X| X WWW.US0.0rg

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource


http://www.militaryhusbands.com/
http://www.msccn.org/
http://www.navywives.com/
http://www.reservewives.com/
http://www.thesoldiersproject.org/
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http://www.todaysgibill.org/
http://www.touchofhomeformilitary.com/
http://www.toysforthetroopskids.org/
http://www.taps.org/
http://www.transitionassistanceprogram.com/
http://www.taapmo.com/
http://www.transitionalliving.org/
http://www.cokidswithbraininjury.com/
http://www.treatthetroops.org/
http://trevorromainfoundation.org/
http://www.tricare.osd.mil/
http://www.tricaredentalprogram.com/
http://www.healthnetfederalservices.com/
http://www.express-scripts.com/
http://www.dmdc.osd.mil/appj/esgr/privacyaAction.do
http://www.trdp.org/
http://www.humana-military.com/
http://www.troopssupport.com/
http://www.dantes.doded.mil/
http://www.tynsysmiraclebears.com/
http://www.umuc.edu/financialaid/scholarships/02_programs.shtml
http://www.afpc.randolph.af.mil/
http://www.uso.org/
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United States Army Women's Museum X www.awm.lee.army.mil
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United States Entertainment Force X| X X www.unitedstatesentertainmentforce.org
United States Welcome Home Foundation X X X X X|www.uswelcomehome.org
United States Wounded Soldiers Foundation X X]| X] X www.uswoundedsoldiers.com
United Warrior Survivor Foundation X X www.frogfriends.com
United We Serve X X www.unitedweservemil.org
University Behavioral Health of El Paso X X www.ubhelpaso.com
University of Phoenix X www.uopxmilitary.com
Unmet Needs Program X| X X www.unmetneeds.com
US Army Casualty and Memorial Affairs X X X|www.armycasualty.army.mil
US Army Human Resource Command X www.hrc.army.mil/indexflash.asp
US Coastguard X www.uscg.mil
US Court of Appeals for Veterans Claims X X Wwww.uscourts.cavc.gov
US Department of Veterans Affairs X| X X X| X X X X X X|www.va.gov
US Department of Veterans Affairs X X X|www.vetcenter.va.gov/RCS/Bereavement Counseling.asp
US Dept. of Labor-VETS X| X X X X www.dol.gov/vets
US Financial Literacy and Education Commission X X WWW.mymoney.gov
US Navy Personnel Command X www.npc.navy.mil/CommandSupport/CasualtyAssistance
US Office of Personnel Management Retirement X Www.opm.gov/retire/index.aspx
US Vets X www.usvetsinc.org
USA Cares X| X X| X X X| |www.usacares.us
USA JOBS X http://usajobs.opm.gov
USA Together X X www.usatogether.com
USAA X WWW.uUsaa.org
USMC Manpower and Reserve Affairs X Www.manpower.usmc.mil
VA Administration for kids X www.va.gov/kids/
VA Education Assistance X www.gibill.va.gov
VA Homeless Program X www1.va.gov/homeless/
VA Loan Lending Limits and Jumbo Loans X www.valoans.com/va_facts_limits.cfm
VA National Hepatitis C Program X X|www.hepatitis.va.gov/
VA Trainee Pocket Card on Gulf War X X|www.va.gov/OAA/pocketcard/qulfwar.asp

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource
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http://usajobs.opm.gov/
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http://www.valoans.com/va_facts_limits.cfm
http://www.hepatitis.va.gov/
http://www.va.gov/OAA/pocketcard/gulfwar.asp
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VA WMD EMSHG X X www.va.gov/emshg/
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ORGANIZATION <<8()00mm§u1:§§1:5"§m&&> WEB SITE
Vacation for Veterans X X www.vacationsforveterans.org
Valle del Sol, Inc.* X www.valledelsol.com
Valley Forge Village X| X www.ValleyForgeCenter.org
Valley Hope Association* X www.valleyhope.org
Vet Center X X X| X X| X www.vetcenter.va.qov
Vet Center Eligibility - Readjustment Counseling X X| X www.va.gov/rcs/Eligibility.htm
Vet Centers (Readjustment Counseling) X www.vetcenter.va.gov
Vet Jobs X www.vetjobs.com
Vet Success X Www.vetsuccess.gov
Veteran Business X www.vetbiz.gov
Veteran Care Giver X www.VeteranCareGiver.com
Veteran Children X www.veteranschildren.com
Veteran Job Fairs X www.VetsJobs.net
Veteran Love and Appreciation X X| |www.Veteranlove.com
Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing X www.hud.gov/webcasts/archives/vash.cfm
Veterans Airlift Command X X X| |www.veteransairlift.org
Veterans and Families Coming Home X X| X X[ X X|www.veteransandfamilies.org
Veterans Benefits Administration X X X X X|www.vba.va.gov/
Veterans Families United Foundation X X www.veteransfamiliesunited.org
Veterans First Ltd Registry* X X www.veteransfirstitd.org
Veterans Green Jobs X www.veteransgreenjobs.org
Veterans Health Administration X www1.va.gov/health/
Veterans Helping Veterans Now X www.vhvnow.org
Veterans Holidays X www.veteransholidays.com
Veterans Initiative Center and Research Institute X| X X WWW.Victri.org
Veterans Legal and Benefits Information X X|www.valaw.org/
Veterans of Foreign Wars X X X| X X| X X|www.vfw.org
Veterans Outreach Center, Inc X X www.veteransoutreachcenter.org
Veterans Radio X| X www.veteransradio.net
Veterans Resource Network X X www.vrnonline.org

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource



http://www.va.gov/emshg/
http://www.vacationsforveterans.org/
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Veterans service organizations X WWW.Va.gov/vso
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Veterans’ Widows International Network, Inc. X WWW.vetsurvivors.com
VetJobs.com X www.vetjobs.com
Vets 4 Vets X X| X X www.vets4vets.us
VHA Public Health Strategic Health Care X www.publichealth.va.gov/
Vietham Veterans of America X Wwww.vva.orq
Villa La Paws* X www.VillaLaPAWS.com
Vocational Rehabilitation X X www.vba.va.gov/bin/vre/
VONAPP online X X X|www.vabenefits.vba.va.gov/vonapp/main.asp
WARMS - 38 CFR Book C X X|www.warms.vba.va.gov/bookc.html
War-Related lliness and Injury Study Center X| X www.wri.med.va.gov
Warrior Foundation X X[ X www.warriorfoundation.com
Warrior Gateway X| X www.warriorgateway.org
Warrior Weekend X www.WarriorWeekend.com
Washington State DVA X X X X|www.dva.wa.gov
Washington State Veterans Issues X| X www.meetup.com/vets-issues
Watering Seeds Organization X X www.wateringseeds.org
Welcome Back Veterans X X X www.WelcomeBackVeterans.org
Welcome Home Warrior X www.whwarrior.org
West Pasco Quilters' Guild X www.westpascoquilters.org
Widows Information and Consultation Service X X www.nw-seniorsonline.org/ widow.html
With Love From Home X www.WithLoveFromHome.org
Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) X www.fns.usda.gov/wic
Women'’s Trauma Recovery Program X www.womenvetsptsd.va.gov
Would Have Said X www.wouldhavesaid.com
Wounded EOD Warrior X X www.woundedeodwarrior.org
Wounded Heroes Fund X X| X X www.woundedheroesfund.net
Wounded Marine Careers Foundation X X www.woundedmarinecareers.org
Wounded Soldiers X X www.woundedsoldiers.net
Wounded Warrior Project X| X X| X]| X X| X X X[ X| X|www.woundedwarriorproject.org
Wounded Warrior Resource Center X www.woundedwarriorresourcecenter.com

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource



http://www.va.gov/vso
http://www.vetsurvivors.com/
http://www.vetjobs.com/
http://www.vets4vets.us/
http://www.publichealth.va.gov/
http://www.vva.org/
http://www.villalapaws.com/
http://www.vba.va.gov/bln/vre/
http://www.vabenefits.vba.va.gov/vonapp/main.asp
http://www.warms.vba.va.gov/bookc.html
http://www.wri.med.va.gov/
http://www.warriorfoundation.com/
http://www.warriorgateway.org/
http://www.warriorweekend.com/
http://www.dva.wa.gov/
http://www.meetup.com/vets-issues
http://www.wateringseeds.org/
http://www.welcomebackveterans.org/
http://www.whwarrior.org/
http://www.westpascoquilters.org/
http://www.nw-seniorsonline.org/ widow.html
http://www.withlovefromhome.org/
http://www.fns.usda.gov/wic
http://www.womenvetsptsd.va.gov/
http://www.wouldhavesaid.com/
http://www.woundedeodwarrior.org/
http://www.woundedheroesfund.net/
http://www.woundedmarinecareers.org/
http://www.woundedsoldiers.net/
http://www.woundedwarriorproject.org/
http://www.woundedwarriorresourcecenter.com/
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Yellow Ribbon America

ORGANIZATION

* Denotes Arizona/Maricopa County specific resource


http://www.yellowribbonfund.com/

